

# HERNAN BERISSO

Software Engineer

New York, NY

203-918-3307 | [hberisso1@gmail.com](mailto:hberisso1@gmail.com)

[hernanberisso.com](http://hernanberisso.com) | [linkedin.com/in/hernanberisso](https://linkedin.com/in/hernanberisso)

Product-minded software engineer blending technical prowess with a keen sense of human-centered design principles. Mission-driven and skilled in crafting visually captivating applications in both mobile and responsive web development. Gifted at harmonizing creativity and utility for exceptional user experiences. As a food waste activist and former opera singer, I possess a unique perspective on the world, and always bring unexpected skills to the role.

## ***Technologies***

React Native – CSS – Python – ReactJS – Javascript – TailwindCSS – NextJS – HTML – MongoDB – PostgreSQL – TypeScript – Git – Figma – ExpressJS – Redux – NodeJS – SQL – Wordpress – SEO – Prisma

## ***Experience***

FeedLink App [feedlink.app](http://feedlink.app) 12/2023 - present

*Founder*

- A modern feedback system for food banks and pantries. Web and mobile apps that deliver education that helps users consume a higher percentage of the food that they purchase, while providing real-time feedback data to food banks.
- Developed with React Native, React, ExpressJS, MongoDB, Mongoose, OpenAI, Firebase, backend hosted on Google Cloud.
- Currently being used for a pilot program by the Arizona Food Bank Network ([azfoodbanks.org](http://azfoodbanks.org))
- Featured at [ReFED's Food Waste Solutions Summit](#) last June.

Better Therapeutics 02/2022 - 06/2023

*Software Engineer*

- Delivered full-stack contributions to FDA-approved software using React Native and Ruby on Rails.
- Led accessibility initiatives, boosting usability by 35%.
- Collaborated with cross-functional teams to enhance product features and ensure agile delivery.

GiveShop 09/2021 - 02/2022

*Front-End Software Engineer Manager*

- Led the frontend development team in the creation of GiveShop's flagship web application, facilitating connections between charities and skilled volunteers.
- Developed (and currently maintaining) React components, leveraging React hooks, Redux state management, Material UI, CSS, and MongoDB for optimal functionality and user experience.

## ***Education***

Fullstack Academy of Code, JavaScript, New York, NY

New England Conservatory, Boston, MA

Master of Music, Opera Performance